
          

 

 

HILLCREST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

BROWARD COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 18, 2019 
2:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.hillcrestcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 
AGENDA 

HILLCREST 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Parkview at Hillcrest Clubhouse 
4600 Hillcrest Drive 

Hollywood, Florida 33021 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

April 18, 2019 
2:00 P.M. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………...Page 1  

C. Establish a Quorum 

D. Consider Resignation of Matt Nelson – Effective December 31, 2018.........................................Page 2 

E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

F. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

G. Approval of Minutes  

1. October 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.................................................................Page 3 

H. Old Business 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2019-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget...Page 6 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Audit Committee Meeting 

a. Waiver of Three (3) Audit Proposer Rule 

b. Ranking of Auditor Proposal and Selection of Audit Firm...............................................Page 15 

2.    Discussion Regarding Board Vacancy 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



Page 2



HILLCREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

OCTOBER 18, 2018 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Armando Silva called the October 18, 2018, Regular Board Meeting of the Hillcrest 
Community Development District (the “District”) to order at 2:01 p.m. in the Pulte Group Sales Center 
located at 4000 Large Leaf Lane, Hollywood, Florida 33021.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Broward Daily Business Review on October 5, 2018, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Silva determined that the attendance of Chairman Andrew Maxey, Vice Chairman David Kanarek 
and Supervisors Matthew Nelson and Brad Hartman constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed 
with the meeting.   
 
Also in attendance were: District Manager Armando Silva of Special District Services, Inc.; and General 
Counsel Jonathan Johnson (via telephone) of Hopping, Green & Sams, P.A. 
 
Also present was: Millie Whitehead of Castle Group, Plantation, Florida.  
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  July 19, 2018, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 
 
Mr. Silva presented the minutes of the July 19, 2018, Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing and 
asked if there were any corrections and/or revisions.  There being none, a MOTION was made by Mr. 
Hartman, seconded by Mr. Kanarek and passed unanimously approving the minutes of the July 19, 2018, 
Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing, as presented. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board.   
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

Page 3



1.  Consider Resolution No. 2018-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2017/2018 Amended Budget 
 
Mr. Silva presented Resolution No. 2018-07, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HILLCREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 
2017/2018 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 
189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Silva read the title of the resolution into the record and provided an explanation for the document.  
He indicated that there was a fund balance of approximately $3,640 at the end of the fiscal year and 
reminded the Board that the District was currently developer funded. A discussion ensued after which: 
 

 
2.  Consider Real Property Contribution Agreement 

 
Mr. Johnson provided an explanation for the document, highlighting that Pulte Homes Company (the 
“Developer”) would be contributing approximately 1.138 +/- acres of real property to the District in 
order to provide a reduction or corresponding credit to special assessments to be levied upon certain 
commercial uses as set forth in the Master Special Assessment Methodology Report Special Assessment 
Bonds, dated September 14, 2017. A discussion ensued after which; 
 

 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 1.  Consider Appointment of Audit Committee/Audit Committee Meeting 

a. Selection of Criteria to Evaluate Audit Services 
b. Announcement of Request for Proposals to Perform Annual Audits 
 

Mr. Silva stated that an audit was required for the year ending September 30, 2018, and it would be in 
order for the Board to appoint an Audit Committee to commence the auditor selection process, pursuant 
to Chapter 218.391, Florida Statutes. 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Kanarek, seconded by Mr. Hartman and unanimously passed appointing 
the entire Board of Supervisors and the District Manager as the District’s Audit Committee. 
 

A MOTION was made by Mr. Kanarek, seconded by Mr. Maxey and unanimously passed to adopt 
Resolution No. 2018-07, as presented, thereby setting the amended/revised budget for the 2017/2018 
fiscal year. 

A MOTION was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Hartman and unanimously passed 
authorizing the execution of the Real Property Contribution Agreement between Pulte Homes 
Company, LLC and the Hillcrest Community Development District; and further authorizing District 
Staff to execute any documents relating to the Real Property Contribution Agreement on behalf of 
the District.  

Page 4



At approximately 2:07 p.m., Mr. Silva recessed the Regular Board Meeting and simultaneously called 
to order a meeting of the Audit Committee. 
 
Mr. Silva presented the evaluation criteria information and an outline of material for the Request for 
Proposals.  A discussion ensued after which: 
    
A MOTION was made by Mr. Kanarek, seconded by Mr. Hartman and unanimously passed approving 
the evaluation criteria for audit services, as presented, instructing the District Manager to proceed, as 
required, to advertise for requests for proposals for the fiscal years September 30, 2018, 2019, and 2020; 
and to include in the proposal package a 2-year renewal option (FY 2021 & 2022). 
 
At approximately 2:08 p.m., with there being no further business to conduct at this time, the Audit 
Committee meeting was adjourned the Regular Board Meeting was reconvened. 
 
Mr. Silva stated that it would now be appropriate for the Board to accept the actions of the Audit 
Committee, as outlined hereinabove.  A discussion ensued after which; 
 
A MOTION was made by Mr. Hartman, seconded by Mr. Kanarek and unanimously passed to accept 
the recommendations of the Audit Committee, as outlined above. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no comments from the Members of the Board. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a MOTION was made by Mr. Maxey, 
seconded by Mr. Kanarek and unanimously passed to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting at 2:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson 

Page 5



RESOLUTION 2019-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HILLCREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 AND SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Hillcrest Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2019, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2019 and ending September 30, 2020 (“Fiscal Year 2019/2020”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the 
required public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE HILLCREST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed 

Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:     , 2019    
 
  HOUR:    2:00 p.m.   
 
  LOCATION:   Hillcrest Clubhouse  
     4600 Hillcrest Drive   
     Hollywood, Florida 33021  
 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 
PURPOSE GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 
Proposed Budget to Broward County and the City of Hollywood, Florida at least 60 days prior to 
the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed 
Budget on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in 
Section 2, and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

Page 6



 
5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 

in the manner prescribed in Florida law.  
 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF April, 2019.  
 

ATTEST:      HILLCREST COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary      Its:____________________________ 

Page 7



EXHIBIT A 
PROPOSED BUDGET 

Page 8



   Hillcrest
 Community Development District

Proposed Budget For
      Fiscal Year 2019/2020

      October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15


	Hillcrest Community Development District - April 18, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resignation of Matt Nelson – Effective December 31, 2018
	October 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2019-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Proposed Budget
	Ranking of Auditor Proposal and Selection of Audit Firm




